City of Hyattsville

To: Lesley Riddle, Director of Public Works
From: Hal Metzler, Deputy Director of Public Works
CC:

Date: April 8, 2022

Re: Iltems to be Decommissioned and Disposed
Mrs. Riddle,

The attached list of items are herby requested to be decommissioned and/or disposed according to the City’s
Procurement Policy:

STV 0234 2002 GMC Topkick single .axle dump truck with 1GBP7D1C32J501489 Fair N
Meyers plow and hydraulic salt spreader Condition
STV 0235 2002 GMC Topkick single .axle dump truck with 1GPB7D1C82)502119 Fair N
Meyers plow and hydraulic salt spreader Condition
STV 0831 | 2008 Ford F-350 6.4 Turbo Diesel 4x4 1FTWX31RX8EC87947 Poor. .
Condition
Poor
STEO547 | Leaf Vacuum .
Condition




